

March 2, 2009

Mr. Brian Bennett
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: First State PAC
FEC ID No. C00363648

Dear Mr. Bennett:

This is in response to your letter dated January 30, 2009, concerning the Amended 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/08-10/15/08) of First State PAC (the "Committee").

You ask about the additional receipts totaling \$14,773.84 on Line 11(c) of the Detailed Summary Page that were not disclosed on the original report. Due to an administrative error the receipts for the reporting period were inaccurately excluded from the original report. Immediately after the discovery of the oversight, the Committee amended its original report to disclose the omitted information.

We hope that this information adequately addresses your question. If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact the Committee.

Very truly yours,

Marc Elias
Counsel to First State PAC
